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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

NOVEMBER 17, 2014 
DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS 

HDP-2014-0983 
2210 GREENLEE DRIVE 

 
PROPOSAL 

Demolish a ca. 1948 house. 
 
ARCHITECTURE 

One- and two-story L-plan, hipped roof, frame house with stone veneer on the first story of 
the projecting bay; partial-width inset porch on the left side of the front façade; single and 
paired 2:2 fenestration. 
RESEARCH 

The house was built in 1948 for Jerome Silberstein, the son of Lewis and Anne Silberstein, 
who ran a men’s clothing store in Austin.  Jerome worked as a clerk in his parents’ store, 
then opened Crown Jewelry with Sol Ginsburg at 213 E. 6th Street.  He then had his offices 
in the Capital National Bank (Norwood) Building for several years in the 1950s before 
moving to Killeen around 1957.  The house was then owned by a widow, Annie B. Lewis, 
who lived here until the mid-1950s.  Lloyd E. Arnold, a physician with offices on South 
Lamar, and his wife, Mary, lived here from the mid-1960s at least through the early 1990s. 
STAFF COMMENTS 

The house does not appear in any City survey. 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Release the permit upon completion of a City of Austin Documentation Package, consisting 
of photographs of all elevations, a dimensioned sketch plan, and a narrative history, for 
archiving at the Austin History Center. 
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LOCATION MAP 
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2210 Greenlee Drive 
ca. 1948 

 
 

OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
2210 Greenlee Drive 

 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
November, 2014 
 
1992  Lloyd E. and Mary G. Arnold, owners 
  Physician, 809 S. Lamar Boulevard 
 
1985-86 Lloyd E. and Mary G. Arnold, owners 
  Physician, 809 S. Lamar Boulevard 
 
1981  Lloyd E. and Mary G. Arnold, owners 
  Physician, 809 S. Lamar Boulevard 
 
1977  Lloyd E. and Mary G. Arnold, owners 
  Physician, 809 S. Lamar Boulevard 
 
1973  Lloyd E. and Mary G. Arnold, owners 
  Physician, 809 S. Lamar Boulevard 
 
1968  Lloyd E. and Mary G. Arnold, owners 
  Physician, 809 S. Lamar Boulevard 
 
1962  Annie B. Lewis, owner 

Widow, Grover C. Lewis 
No occupation listed 
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NOTE:  Lloyd E. and Mary G. Arnold are not listed in the directory. 

 
1959  Annie B. Lewis, owner 

Widow, Grover C. Lewis 
No occupation listed 

 
1955  Jerome and Anne T. Silberstein, owners 

Jerome: Office, 1308 Capital National Bank Building, 114 W. 7th Street. 
  Anne:  Office secretary, State Department of Public Welfare 
  Also listed is Deanna Silberstein, a student. 
 
1952  Jerome and Anne Silberstein, owners 

Office, 1308 Capital National Bank Building, 114 W. 7th Street. 
 
1949  Jerome and Anne Silberstein, owners 
  Proprietor, Crown Jewelry, 213 E. 6th Street. 
 
1947  The address is not listed in the directory. 

NOTE:  Jerome and Annie Silberstein are listed at 1807 Vista Lane.  He was the 
proprietor (with Sol Ginsburg) of Crown Jewelry, 213 E. 6th Street; she was the 
book-keeper for Crown Jewelry. 

 
BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES 
Jerome and Anne T. Silberstein (ca. 1948 – ca. 1956) 
Jerome and Anne T. Silberstein appear in the 1940 U.S. Census as the owners of the house at 
909 Bouldin Avenue in South Austin.  Jerome Silberstein was 29, had been born in Texas, and 
was a retail clothing salesman.  Anne Silberstein was 27, had been born in Ohio, and was a 
stenographer for the Old Age Assistance Bureau.  Their daughter, Diana, was 4, and had been 
born in Texas.  They had a lodger, Hazel Lyckman, 18, who had been born in Texas, and was a 
stenographer for the National Youth Administration. 
 
The 1930 U.S. Census shows Jerome as the 19-year old son of Lewis and Anne Silberstein, 
who owned their home at 905 W. 6th Street in Austin.  Both Lewis and Anne Silberstein had 
been born in New York to European-born parents; Lewis Silberstein was a men’s clothing 
merchant.  Jerome Silberstein is listed as a store clerk. 
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Obituary of Jerome Silberstein 

Austin American-Statesman, February 19, 1988 
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Building permit to Jarrell (Jerome) Silberstein for the construction of this house (1948) 

 

 
Water service permit for this address (1948) 

 
 
 


